
Regular Board Meeting Agenda DECEMBER 20, 2022 
 

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Physical-1000 Saddle Creek Drive  
Copperopolis, CA 95228 
Mailing-PO Box 5158, Sonora CA 95370  

               (209) 785-0100 – coppervalleycsd.org 

DIRECTORS 
Ken Albertson, President 

Roger Golden 
Darlene DeBaldo 

Rebecca Coleman 
Bob Vezina

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING (AMENDED) AGENDA 

DECEMBER 20, 2022, 2:00 PM 
 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER   
2. ROLL CALL   
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA   

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT (Each speaker is limited to two (2) minutes) Members of the public are appreciated for taking the time 

to   attend this meeting and provide comments on matters of District business. Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any 
matter within the Board’s jurisdiction. This need not be related to any item on the agenda; however, the Board cannot act on an item unless it was 
noticed on the agenda  

 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR   

Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be acted upon by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items unless 
a member of the Board, Staff or a member of the Public requests specific items be set aside for separate discussion.  

a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of November 2022.   
b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held November 15, 2022.  

 
7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS   

The Board of Directors intends to consider each of the following items and may act at this meeting. Public comment is allowed on each individual 
agenda item listed below, and such comment will be considered in advance of each Board action.  

a) Update on the status of the CVCSD & CV Partners Interim Operating Agreement  
b) Approval of the First Reading of a Revised Ordinance Prohibiting Unpermitted Encroachment on 

District Maintained Roads, Property, and Infrastructure and Establishing Encroachment Permit 
Requirements for Temporary Encroachments  

c) Adoption of a Resolution approving agreement within Streamline as a platform for the District 
website 

d) Adoption of a Resolution removing Scott Baker and Larry Hoffman from, and adding Rebecca 
Coleman and Bob Vezina to the Umpqua Bank account 

e) Adoption of Resolutions of Appreciation for Larry Hoffman and Scott Baker for service on the Board 
of Directors 

f) Receipt and Filing of the Measure A Special Tax Annual Report for the 2021/22 fiscal year, 
including the SB 165 Report 

g) Adoption of a Resolution Establishing an Account with the California Class Joint Powers Authority 
Investment Pool 

h) Election of Board Officers for the 2023 Calendar Year  
8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS   

Brief reports may be provided by District staff and/or Board members as information on matters of general interest. No action will be taken by the 
Board during Reports, however items discussed may be recommended for discussion and action on a future agenda.  

a) General Managers Report   
b) Site Managers Report  

 
9. ADJOURNMENT   

Agenda Materials: May be viewed on the bulletin boards outside the Copper Valley Pro Shop, on the Sports Club Bulletin Board, in the viewing box 
outside the CSD main office and at the CSD Website typically three days preceding each meeting date. Materials will also be available at the 
meeting.  Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the CVCSD 
District Clerk at (209) 272-0957. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure accessibility. 

   

pkampa
Highlight

pkampa
Highlight

































Special Board Meeting Agenda November 15, 2022 

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Physical-1000 Saddle Creek Drive  
Copperopolis, CA 95228 
Mailing-PO Box 5158, Sonora CA 95370  
(209) 785-0100 – coppervalleycsd.org

DIRECTORS 
Ken Albertson, President 

Scott Baker, Vice President 
Roger Golden 

Darlene DeBaldo 
Larry Hoffman

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
NOV 15, 2022, 2:00 PM 

Meeting held at the SPORTS CENTER 

1. CALL TO ORDER  Meeting called to order at 2:02pm
2. ROLL CALL  President Albertson, Vice President  Baker-ABSENT, Director Golden, Director DeBaldo, Director 

Hoffman, General Manager Kampa-REMOTE CALL IN, Office Manager McCutchen, Site Manager Hebard
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA  None requested

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

6. CONSENT CALENDAR
a. Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of October 
2022.
b. Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held October 4, 2022.
Motion made by Director DeBaldo to accept the Consent Calendar, second made by Director Golden. Motion 
passes unanimously.

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  Public hearing opened at 2:08pm by President Albertson
a. PUBLIC HEARING - Adoption of a Resolution Approving an Ordinance Prohibiting 
Unpermitted Encroachment on District Maintained Roads, Property, and Infastruture and 
Establishing Encroachment Permit Requirements for Temporary Encroachments.
Public and Board comments were received and the General Manager was directed to add 
language clarifying the applicability of permits to various construction types.  Public hearing closed 
by President Albertson at 3:24pm
b. Review and Update on the dedication of the newly constructed Quail Creek road 
infrastructure to the District.- Staff presentation was provided and CV Properties assured the Board 
that they would get the information together.
c. Consideration of adoption of a telework policy. By consensus the Board agreed that the 
policy was not needed.  
d. Modification to the part time District Office Manager position to a full time Administrative 
Services Manager  - This item was tabled by consensus to a later agenda

8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS

a. General Managers Report
b. Site Managers Report

9. ADJOURNMENT  4:10pm



 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 
TO:  CVCSD Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Peter Kampa, General Manager 
 
DATE: December 20, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Item 7b) Approval of the First Reading of a Revised Ordinance Prohibiting 

Unpermitted Encroachment on District Maintained Roads, Property, and 
Infrastructure and Establishing Encroachment Permit Requirements for 
Temporary Encroachments 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Staff recommends a motion to Approve the First Reading of a Revised Ordinance Prohibiting Unpermitted 
Encroachment on District Maintained Roads, Property, and Infrastructure and Establishing Encroachment 
Permit Requirements for Temporary Encroachments.  
 
BACKGROUND 
On October 4 and November 15, 2022, the Board of directors considered the adoption of an 
encroachment ordinance.  As discussed at the prior meetings, an ordinance is required for the 
district to enforce its requirements for encroachment on district property and district easements. 
At our November meeting, comments were received from the public and the board requesting 
that the requirement for encroachment permitting related to construction on private property be 
clarified. The concern was that there may be misunderstanding that a district encroachment 
permit could be required for construction of a walkway or installation of a hot tub in the 
backyard or even construction inside the house.   

Revised version of the ordinance has been prepared with slightly modified language in Section 
Three to clarify that encroachment permits are only required for construction vehicles and 
equipment used on new land development projects such as grading and construction of new 
roads.  Section Two is clear in its applicability to work within District maintained property and 
easements.    

In November there was also discussion regarding the encroachment permit fee and whether it 
should be included within the ordinance. As is the case with our district, fee schedules are 
normally adopted and amended as policy documents rather than contained within the ordinance. 
Ordinances are considered a local law adopted by our board to set forth specific mandatory 
requirements that include penalties for violation. It is expected that this permit fee will be 
evaluated regularly and adjusted as needed to cover the administrative and inspection costs 
associated with the permit. If we include the fee within the ordinance, then we must amend the 
ordinance every time we make changes to the fee and the process for ordinance amendment 
requires two readings and publications in the newspaper before and after adoption, which is 



 

typically several hundred dollars.  Therefore, it is recommended that the encroachment permit 
fee remain in our master fee schedule, which is included below for reference. There is nothing in 
the proposed encroachment ordinance or fee schedule that requires the payment of the full permit 
fee for each home built in a cluster of model homes built at the same time, for example.  It is 
possible for a master permit to be issued for a cluster of homes under a single application and 
fee.  However if it is determined that a master permit for four homes is as much administrative 
and inspection time as four individual homes built at separate times, then individual permits may 
be required in the future for each new home construction.   

It is staff’s recommendation that for all potential outdoor projects that do not involve new home 
construction such as landscaping or patios, that we seek to have property owners notify the 
District and we conduct a courtesy inspection prior to requiring an encroachment application and 
payment of fees.  In most cases, a permit application will likely not be necessary.     

PRIVACY GATE RELATED FEES 

RFID Tags Two RFID tags issued on initial 
conversion 

Free 

Third and all 
additional/replacement RFID Tags 

At District cost + $5 processing fee 

ENGINEERING FEES 
 

District Engineer Fee (Applicant/Customer requests 
requiring engineering 
review; contract hourly rate +15%) 

At District Engineer Hourly Rate + 
15% 

Easement Abandonment 
Requests (site 
inspection, records 
research, 
documentation) 

Non-Refundable Application 
Fee 

$240 

Actual District Engineer Fees At District Engineer Hourly Rate 
(Deducted from $575 Refundable 

Deposit) 
Encroachment Permit Non-Refundable Application 

Fee 
$240 

Non-Refundable Administration 
Fee 

$100 

County Recording Fees Actual Recording Cost 
Actual District Engineer Fees if 
needed 

At District Engineer Hourly Rate 
(Deducted from $575 Refundable 

Deposit) 
Service Application for 
New Development 
Projects 

Non-Refundable Application 
Fee 

$200 

Non-Refundable Administration 
Fee 

$500 

Actual District Engineer Fees At District Engineer Hourly Rate 
(Deducted from $2500 
Refundable Deposit) 

 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 2022 - 01 

ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COPPER VALLEY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT PROHIBITING UNPERMITTED 
ENCROACHMENTS ON DISTRICT MAINTAINED ROADS, PROPERTY, AND 
INFASTRUCTURE AND ESTABLISHING ENCROACHMENT PERMIT 
REQUIREMENTS FOR TEMPORARY ENCROACHMENTS  

WHEREAS, the Copper Valley Community Services District (District) maintains 
the roads, storm drains, wetland easements, certain landscaped areas, and other 
infrastructure within the service area of the District (collectively, “District Infrastructure”); 
and 

WHEREAS, the District Infrastructure exists and is maintained for the benefit of all 
residents of the District and should not be altered, damaged, incommoded, or otherwise 
encroached upon without proper reason; and 

WHEREAS, to allow for construction on and repair of private property adjacent to 
and served by the District Infrastructure, the District wishes to establish an encroachment 
permitting system to allow for temporary encroachments onto the District Infrastructure; 
and 

WHEREAS, the District’s purpose in issuing encroachment permits will to be 
ensure that work performed within and utilizing District Infrastructure shall be conducted 
safely and with as little disruption as possible, as well as to ensure that the District 
Infrastructure remains in good repair and to District’s standards upon the conclusion of 
the permitted encroachments; and 

WHEREAS, notice of this proposed Ordinance and Notice of Public Hearing was 
provided and was published in the Sonora Union Democrat on _______________; and  

WHEREAS, this Ordinance was initially introduced by the Board of Directors at its 
meeting held on October 4, 2022 and following revisions, reintroduced on December 20, 
2022; and  

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors directed said revisions to the Ordinance at 
its regular meeting held on November 15, 2022. 

NOW THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COPPER 
VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION ONE:  The recitals set forth above are true and correct and are 
hereby incorporated herein by this reference as if fully set forth in their entirety.  

SECTION TWO:  General Prohibition.  It shall be unlawful to block, obstruct 
the use of, alter, construct, or perform work upon or within roads and road 
easements, storm drains, wetland easements, public landscaped areas, and other 



infrastructure within the service area of the  District and maintained by the District 
(collectively, “District Infrastructure”) without first obtaining an Encroachment Permit. 

SECTION THREE: Construction Vehicles and Equipment.  Prior to 
beginning construction on new land development projects that are approved for 
construction by the County of Calaveras on private property within the service area 
of the District, and which require vehicles or equipment to travel on District-maintained 
roads to access the private site for the purpose of performing the work, the owner 
of the property must obtain an Encroachment Permit from the District.   

SECTION FIVE: Encroachment Permits.  The General Manager of the District 
shall maintain and provide upon request an Encroachment Permit Application form.  
Applicants shall supply all information required by the Application form and all other 
documentation reasonably necessary for the District to issue permits and ensure 
safety and the protection of the District Infrastructure.  Encroachment Permits shall 
be issued upon the approval of the District’s General Manager and shall allow 
encroachment onto or within District Infrastructure for a temporary duration to be 
specified in the Encroachment Permit. 

SECTION SIX: Fees.  Applicants for Encroachment Permits shall pay the 
then-applicable permitting and inspection fees, as established by the District through its 
Master Fee Schedule.   

SECTION SEVEN: Standard Permit Conditions.  As a standard condition of 
all Encroachment Permits issued by the District, whether or not explicitly stated on a 
permit, the permittee shall ensure that any District Infrastructure damaged or 
disturbed is returned to its prior or better condition to the satisfaction of the District.  
As a further standard condition of all Encroachment Permits, the permittee shall 
indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the District and its officers and agents against 
any and all claims of damage brought against the District and alleged to have been 
caused by work performed pursuant to or authorized by the Encroachment Permit.  

SECTION EIGHT: Any violation of this Ordinance shall be an infraction.  
The District may also redress violations of this Ordinance by civil action.  District 
shall be entitled to recover from violators of this Ordinance all fees and costs, including 
reasonable attorneys fees, upon prevailing in a civil action.  

SECTION NINE:  If any section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, 
sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance or any part thereof is for any reason 
held to be unconstitutional or invalid, or ineffective by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of the 
remaining portions of the Ordinance or any part thereof.  The Board of Directors 
hereby declares that it would have passed each section, subsection, subdivision, 
paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or 
more sections, subsections, subdivisions, paragraphs, sentences, clauses or phrases 
be declared unconstitutional or invalid or ineffective. 



SECTION TEN:  This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force and effect 
thirty (30) days after its final passage. 

SECTION ELEVEN:  The Clerk of the Board of Directors shall cause this 
Ordinance to be published within 15 days in accordance with California Government Code 
Section 25124. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * 

Passed and adopted by the Copper Valley Community Services District Board of 
Directors at a regular meeting thereof held on the ___ day of _______________, 
2023, by the following vote of the members thereof: 

AYES, and in favor thereof, Board members:  
NOES, Board members:   
ABSENT, Board members:   
ABSTAIN, Board members:   

________________________________ 
President of the Board 

ATTEST: 

______________________________ 
Secretary of the Board 



BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 

TO: CVCSD Board of Directors 

FROM: Peter Kampa, General Manager 

DATE: December 20, 2022 

SUBJECT: Item c) Adoption of a Resolution approving agreement within Streamline 
as a platform for the District website

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Staff recommends a motion to adopt a resolution approving agreement with the web service, Streamline. 

BACKGROUND 
Since the creation of our website and web presence approximately 10 years ago, the district has been 
using the free website development software called WordPress. Our current website is relatively 
cumbersome to maintain and the platform is geared mainly toward blogging and those sites that don't 
have large amounts of content. Although WordPress works and is free, there is no way for our website to 
be made compliant with the various ADA laws that pertain to website content and function, without 
employing the services have a qualified contractor to keep the site in compliance and up to date with 
current requirements every time something is added. 

The cost to have a web site maintenance company update our pages and documents for ADA compliance 
now and in the future will be more expensive than utilizing the service currently offered by a company 
called Streamline, through a preferred provider program under the California special districts association. 
Attached you will find a proposal from streamline to migrate our current content into the new platform, 
and the monthly cost of $200 for hosting the site. The Streamline platform guarantees full compliance 
with ADA and other requirements. Noncompliance with these requirements have cost other special 
districts many thousands of dollars to defend and our current site is very much out of compliance. 

Streamline provides their platform to several hundred special districts in California, Colorado and Florida. 
Your general manager has used this platform for many years at other districts and can tell you that this is 
a very simple program designed specifically for special districts with little website experience and will 
ultimately reduce cost, effort, and improve reader experience. This item is on your agenda because it was 
not contemplated in the current fiscal year budget. If we enter into agreement starting in January 2023, the 
cost would be $500 for the migration of data and $1200 for the remainder of the fiscal year for monthly 
service fees. When we get closer to the end of the fiscal year we can amend the budget to reflect this 
change if it is going to put us over on expenses in total for the year. 



(916) 900-6619
info@getstreamline.com
www.getstreamline.com

Streamline Platform - Subscription Agreement

CUSTOMER: coppervalleycsd.org ORDER DATE: Dec 10, 2022

This Software as a Service Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into on the start date listed below, between Streamline 
(DBA of Digital Deployment, Inc.) with a place of business at 2321 P St, Sacramento, CA 95816 (“Company”), and the 
Customer listed above (“Customer”). This Agreement incorporates the Streamline Terms of Service and re�ects current 
Streamline Pricing based on Annual Operating Revenue and partner discount applied, if applicable. W9 is available 
online. Most customers prefer annual billing for convenience, but all subscriptions are cancellable anytime with a 
written 30-day notice.

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES: See Page 2 for an overview of what Streamline Web includes, and for more information 
please review our subscription-based website toolkit for local government . 

SUBSCRIPTION ORDER (Monthly Recurring Price):

Name Price

Streamline Web Member 1m-5m $200.00

One-Time Migration Costs:

Invoice Frequency:

Additional Billing Details:

$500
Monthly

CSDA Member Discount

Order #:

Original Order?

Billing Start Date:

10932947507
Original
01 / 01 / 2023

Billing Person:

Billing Address:

City, State, Zip:

Phone:

Email:

Streamline:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Signature:

Customer:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Signature:

Page 1 of 3

https://www.getstreamline.com/streamline-terms
https://www.getstreamline.com/pricing
https://app.hubspot.com/documents/4515944/view/43244362?accessId=3fd561
https://www.getstreamline.com/web
https://info@getstreamline.com/
https://www.getstreamline.com/


(916) 900-6619
info@getstreamline.com
www.getstreamline.com

What Your Subscription Includes

Technology

• Easy-to-use website tool allows you to control your content - no more waiting on a 
vendor or IT.

• Built-in ADA compliance (the platform is fully accessible out of the “box”).
• State-speci�c transparency dashboard with checkpoints for all posting requirements.
• Meeting dashboard with agenda reminders, one-click agenda and minute upload that 

takes seconds.
• Ongoing improvements to existing features included at no cost - your software will 

never be out of date.

Setup and 
Training

• Multiple options for initial site build and migrating existing content.
• Introduction to your state requirements so you know what needs to be posted.
• Training for anyone on your staff via remote meeting to help you learn the system.
• Free domain included (acmemud.specialdistrict.org) or connect your own custom 

domain / web address.
• Free SSL security certi�cate so that your site is served over https and visitors are 

protected.

Ongoing 
Support

• Unlimited support is included for anyone on your staff responsible for updating the 
website.

• Support system is built into your website - get help with the click of a button.
• Unlimited hosting of content and �les so you never have to “upgrade” your account.
• Extensive knowledge base of how-to articles and getting started guides are available 

24/7.
• Can’t �gure out how to send your question? That’s ok, you’ll have our technical 

support number, too.

And if (when) your state passes additional website mandates, Streamline Web will be updated to help you 
comply as effortlessly as possible.

Page 2 of 3

https://info@getstreamline.com/
https://www.getstreamline.com/


(916) 900-6619
info@getstreamline.com
www.getstreamline.com

Your Onboarding Process
4 simple steps to get your team up and running

Streamline Migration Options

Express Activation Standard Migration Large Migration

Description Baseline option, perfect for 
customers with no existing 
website or a site with less 

than 20 pages/documents to 
migrate

This onboarding includes site 
migration of up to 99 

pages/documents and more 
collaboration on design 

changes

For customers looking to 
migrate anything over 100 

pages

One-time fee $250 $1250 Custom Pricing (~$2500+)

Pages/Docs <20 <100 100+

Web Design STR Best Practices STR Best Practices Custom

Page 3 of 3

https://info@getstreamline.com/
https://www.getstreamline.com/


 

  
nbsgov.com 

Prepared by: 

Corporate Headquarters 
32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100 

Temecula, CA 92592 
Toll free: 800.676.7516 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fiscal Year 2022/23 Annual Report For: 

Measure A Special Tax 

December 2022 

 



 

 
Copper Valley Community Services District 
Measure A Special Tax – Fiscal Year 2022/23 Annual Report 1 

FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 LEVY SUMMARY 
The Copper Valley Community Services District (the “District”) imposed the Measure A Special Tax (the 
“Special Tax”) following the special all-mail election held by the County of Calaveras on May 2, 2017. The 
Special Tax has been imposed to maintain District-owned facilities including but not limited to roadways, 
storm drains, landscaping, lighting, wildlife easements, entrance gate facilities, weed and mosquito 
abatement, reserves, and administration. The Special Tax replaces the special tax levied for the same 
purposes previously approved by voters on May 23, 2000. 

The Special Tax will be levied in perpetuity, unless and until such time the District determines that special 
tax revenues are no longer needed.  

The following table provides a summary of the Fiscal Year 2022/23 final levy amount.  

Land Use Category  
Parcel 
Count 

FY 2022/23 
Levy 

Residential Lot 560  $1,117,592.00  

Large Lot Undeveloped Property 11 224,370.42  

Sports Club Property 1 2,362.44 

Golf Course Property 1 74,837.00 

Exempt 73  0.00  

Totals: 646  $1,419,161.86  

 

   NBS 

Christine Drazil, Administrator 
Darrylanne Zarate, Project Manager 
Stephanie Parson, Client Services Director



 

 
Copper Valley Community Services District 
Measure A Special Tax – Fiscal Year 2022/23 Annual Report 2 

SB 165: LOCAL AGENCY SPECIAL TAX AND BOND  
ACCOUNTABILITY ACT 
Senate Bill 165, filed with the Secretary of State on September 19, 2000, enacted the Local Agency Special 
Tax and Bond Accountability Act (the “Act”). This Act requires that any local special tax or local bond 
measure subject to voter approval contain a statement indicating the specific purposes of the special tax, 
require that the proceeds of the special tax be applied to those purposes, require the creation of an 
account into which the proceeds shall be deposited, and require an annual report containing specified 
information concerning the use of the proceeds. The Act only applies to any local special tax measure or 
local bond measure adopted on or after January 1, 2001 in accordance with Section 50075.1 or Section 
53410 of the California Government Code. 

Some of the requirements of the Act are handled at the formation of the Special Tax District and others are 
handled through annual reports. This Section of this report intends to comply with Sections 50075.3 of the 
California Government Code that states: 

“The chief fiscal officer of the issuing local agency shall file a report with its governing body no later than 
January 1, 2002, and at least once a year thereafter. The annual report shall contain all of the following: 

1. The amount of funds collected and expended. 

2. The status of any project required or authorized to be funded as identified in subdivision (a) of 
Sections 50075.1.” 

The requirements of the Act apply to the Funds for the following: 

Copper Valley Community Services District  
Measure A Special Tax 

Purpose of Special Tax 
The Measure A Special Tax was established following the special all-mail election held on May 2, 2017 and 
was imposed to maintain Copper Valley Community Services District owned facilities including but not 
limited to roadways, storm drains, landscaping, lighting, wildlife easements, entrance gate facilities, 
mosquito abatement, reserves, and administration. 

Collections and Expenditures 

Fund Name 
06/30/2021 

Balance 
Amount 

Collected 
Amount 

Expended 
06/30/2022 

Balance 

Measure A Special Tax Fund $66,915.86 $1,361,983.50 $1,360,660.64 $68,238.72 

 



 

 
Copper Valley Community Services District 
Measure A Special Tax – Fiscal Year 2022/23 Annual Report 3 

APPENDIX A – FINAL BILLING DETAIL REPORT FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2022/23 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The following pages contain the Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23. 



Copper Valley Community Services District
Copper Valley CSD Measure A Special Tax

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

Account ID Property Type Acre Unit Lot
Maximum Special 

Tax Rate Grand Total

055-051-024-000
Large Lot 
Undeveloped 20.73 0.00 0 $843.72 $17,490.32

055-051-025-000
Large Lot 
Undeveloped 20.46 0.00 0 843.72 17,262.50

055-051-026-000
Large Lot 
Undeveloped 21.15 0.00 0 843.72 17,844.68

055-051-028-000
Large Lot 
Undeveloped 21.08 0.00 0 843.72 17,785.62

055-051-035-000
Large Lot 
Undeveloped 10.29 0.00 0 843.72 8,681.88

055-051-057-000
Large Lot 
Undeveloped 26.97 0.00 0 843.72 22,755.12

055-051-059-000
Large Lot 
Undeveloped 35.09 0.00 0 843.72 29,606.12

055-051-060-000
Large Lot 
Undeveloped 21.72 0.00 0 843.72 18,325.60

055-051-061-000
Large Lot 
Undeveloped 34.42 0.00 0 843.72 29,040.84

055-051-062-000
Large Lot 
Undeveloped 23.60 0.00 0 843.72 19,911.78

055-051-067-000
Golf Course 
Property 203.96 1.00 0 74,837.00 74,837.00

055-051-068-000
Large Lot 
Undeveloped 30.42 0.00 0 843.72 25,665.96

055-052-001-000 Residential Lot 0.56 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-052-002-000 Residential Lot 0.53 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-052-003-000 Residential Lot 0.50 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-052-004-000 Residential Lot 0.53 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-052-005-000 Residential Lot 0.27 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-052-006-000 Residential Lot 0.28 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-052-007-000 Residential Lot 0.27 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-052-008-000 Residential Lot 0.27 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-052-009-000 Residential Lot 0.28 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-052-010-000 Residential Lot 0.27 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-053-001-000 Residential Lot 0.56 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-053-002-000 Residential Lot 0.61 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-053-003-000 Residential Lot 0.58 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-053-004-000 Residential Lot 0.30 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-053-005-000 Residential Lot 0.33 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-053-006-000 Residential Lot 0.36 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-053-007-000 Residential Lot 0.26 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-053-008-000 Residential Lot 0.26 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-053-009-000 Residential Lot 0.31 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-053-010-000 Residential Lot 0.36 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-053-011-000 Residential Lot 0.34 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-054-001-000 Residential Lot 0.36 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-054-002-000 Residential Lot 0.29 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-054-003-000 Residential Lot 0.78 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 1 of 15 10/07/2022 11:54:10AM



Copper Valley Community Services District
Copper Valley CSD Measure A Special Tax

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

Account ID Property Type Acre Unit Lot
Maximum Special 

Tax Rate Grand Total

055-054-004-000 Residential Lot 0.81 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-054-005-000 Residential Lot 0.36 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-054-006-000 Residential Lot 0.32 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-054-007-000 Residential Lot 0.32 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-055-001-000 Residential Lot 0.81 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-055-002-000 Residential Lot 0.29 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-055-003-000 Residential Lot 0.52 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-055-004-000 Residential Lot 0.73 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-055-005-000 Residential Lot 0.65 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-055-006-000 Residential Lot 0.29 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-055-007-000 Residential Lot 0.35 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-055-008-000 Residential Lot 0.34 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-056-001-000 Residential Lot 0.31 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-056-002-000 Residential Lot 0.28 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-056-003-000 Residential Lot 0.30 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-056-004-000 Residential Lot 0.33 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-056-005-000 Residential Lot 0.33 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-056-006-000 Residential Lot 0.37 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-056-007-000 Residential Lot 0.25 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-056-008-000 Residential Lot 0.28 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-056-009-000 Residential Lot 0.29 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-056-010-000 Residential Lot 0.25 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-056-011-000 Residential Lot 0.26 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-056-012-000 Residential Lot 0.26 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-056-013-000 Residential Lot 0.27 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-056-014-000 Residential Lot 0.37 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-057-001-000 Residential Lot 0.25 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-057-002-000 Residential Lot 0.23 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-057-003-000 Residential Lot 0.26 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-057-004-000 Residential Lot 0.31 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-057-005-000 Residential Lot 0.31 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-057-006-000 Residential Lot 0.28 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-057-007-000 Residential Lot 0.56 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-057-008-000 Residential Lot 0.34 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-057-009-000 Residential Lot 0.37 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-057-010-000 Residential Lot 0.34 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-058-001-000 Residential Lot 0.32 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-058-002-000 Residential Lot 0.31 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-058-003-000 Residential Lot 0.30 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-058-004-000 Residential Lot 0.26 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-058-005-000 Residential Lot 0.31 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 2 of 15 10/07/2022 11:54:11AM



Copper Valley Community Services District
Copper Valley CSD Measure A Special Tax

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

Account ID Property Type Acre Unit Lot
Maximum Special 

Tax Rate Grand Total

055-058-006-000 Residential Lot 0.22 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-058-009-000 Residential Lot 0.29 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-058-010-000 Residential Lot 0.74 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-058-012-000 Residential Lot 0.34 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-058-013-000 Residential Lot 0.82 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-059-001-000 Residential Lot 0.32 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-059-002-000 Residential Lot 0.38 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-059-003-000 Residential Lot 0.24 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-059-004-000 Residential Lot 0.29 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-059-005-000 Residential Lot 0.30 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-059-006-000 Residential Lot 0.39 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-059-007-000 Residential Lot 0.32 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-059-008-000 Residential Lot 0.59 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-059-009-000 Residential Lot 0.32 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-059-010-000 Residential Lot 0.24 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-059-011-000 Residential Lot 0.34 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-059-012-000 Residential Lot 0.54 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-060-001-000 Residential Lot 0.32 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-060-002-000 Residential Lot 0.28 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-060-003-000 Residential Lot 0.29 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-060-004-000 Residential Lot 0.30 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-060-005-000 Residential Lot 0.31 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-060-006-000 Residential Lot 0.31 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-060-009-000 Residential Lot 0.37 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-060-010-000 Residential Lot 0.41 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-060-011-000 Residential Lot 0.27 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-060-012-000 Residential Lot 0.27 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-060-013-000 Residential Lot 0.35 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-060-014-000 Residential Lot 0.41 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-060-015-000 Residential Lot 0.26 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-060-017-000 Residential Lot 0.31 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-060-018-000 Residential Lot 0.34 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-061-001-000 Residential Lot 0.30 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-061-002-000 Residential Lot 0.28 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-061-003-000 Residential Lot 0.27 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-061-004-000 Residential Lot 0.30 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-061-005-000 Residential Lot 0.31 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-061-006-000 Residential Lot 0.28 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-061-007-000 Residential Lot 0.27 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-061-008-000 Residential Lot 0.24 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-061-009-000 Residential Lot 0.33 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 3 of 15 10/07/2022 11:54:11AM



Copper Valley Community Services District
Copper Valley CSD Measure A Special Tax

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

Account ID Property Type Acre Unit Lot
Maximum Special 

Tax Rate Grand Total

055-061-010-000 Residential Lot 0.33 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-061-011-000 Residential Lot 0.54 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-061-012-000 Residential Lot 0.27 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-061-013-000 Residential Lot 0.19 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-061-014-000 Residential Lot 0.27 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-061-015-000 Residential Lot 0.28 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-061-016-000 Residential Lot 0.33 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-062-002-000 Residential Lot 0.14 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-062-003-000 Residential Lot 0.23 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-062-004-000 Residential Lot 0.12 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-062-005-000 Residential Lot 0.12 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-062-006-000 Residential Lot 0.18 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-062-007-000 Residential Lot 0.13 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-062-009-000 Residential Lot 0.25 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-062-010-000 Residential Lot 0.31 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-062-011-000 Residential Lot 0.15 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-062-012-000 Residential Lot 0.15 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-062-013-000 Residential Lot 0.21 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-062-014-000 Residential Lot 0.13 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-062-017-000 Residential Lot 0.16 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-063-002-000 Residential Lot 0.20 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-063-003-000 Residential Lot 0.19 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-063-004-000 Residential Lot 0.20 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-063-005-000 Residential Lot 0.19 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-063-006-000 Residential Lot 0.20 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-063-007-000 Residential Lot 0.19 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-063-008-000 Residential Lot 0.18 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-063-009-000 Residential Lot 0.19 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-063-010-000 Residential Lot 0.24 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-063-011-000 Residential Lot 0.15 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-064-001-000 Residential Lot 0.17 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-064-002-000 Residential Lot 0.18 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-064-003-000 Residential Lot 0.18 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-064-004-000 Residential Lot 0.16 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-064-005-000 Residential Lot 0.14 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-064-007-000 Residential Lot 0.14 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-064-008-000 Residential Lot 0.14 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-064-009-000 Residential Lot 0.16 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-064-010-000 Residential Lot 0.18 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-064-011-000 Residential Lot 0.17 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-064-012-000 Residential Lot 0.14 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 4 of 15 10/07/2022 11:54:11AM



Copper Valley Community Services District
Copper Valley CSD Measure A Special Tax

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

Account ID Property Type Acre Unit Lot
Maximum Special 

Tax Rate Grand Total

055-064-013-000 Residential Lot 0.24 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-065-001-000 Residential Lot 0.81 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-065-002-000 Residential Lot 0.37 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-065-003-000 Residential Lot 0.33 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-065-004-000 Residential Lot 0.41 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-065-005-000 Residential Lot 0.40 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-065-006-000 Residential Lot 0.44 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-065-007-000 Residential Lot 0.37 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-065-008-000 Residential Lot 0.40 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-065-010-000 Residential Lot 0.58 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-065-011-000 Residential Lot 0.42 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-065-012-000 Residential Lot 0.80 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-065-013-000 Residential Lot 0.86 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-065-014-000 Residential Lot 0.39 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-065-015-000 Residential Lot 0.70 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-066-002-000 Residential Lot 0.38 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-066-003-000 Residential Lot 0.44 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-066-004-000 Residential Lot 0.40 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-066-005-000 Residential Lot 0.45 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-066-006-000 Residential Lot 0.57 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-066-007-000 Residential Lot 1.28 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-066-008-000 Residential Lot 1.38 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-066-009-000 Residential Lot 0.58 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-066-010-000 Residential Lot 0.43 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-066-011-000 Residential Lot 0.49 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-066-012-000 Residential Lot 0.63 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-066-013-000 Residential Lot 0.43 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-066-014-000 Residential Lot 0.44 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-066-015-000 Residential Lot 0.43 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-066-016-000 Residential Lot 0.66 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-066-017-000 Residential Lot 0.56 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-067-001-000 Residential Lot 0.60 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-067-002-000 Residential Lot 0.88 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-067-003-000 Residential Lot 0.55 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-067-004-000 Residential Lot 0.35 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-067-005-000 Residential Lot 0.40 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-067-006-000 Residential Lot 0.56 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-067-007-000 Residential Lot 0.73 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-067-008-000 Residential Lot 0.59 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-067-009-000 Residential Lot 0.83 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-067-010-000 Residential Lot 0.43 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 5 of 15 10/07/2022 11:54:11AM



Copper Valley Community Services District
Copper Valley CSD Measure A Special Tax

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

Account ID Property Type Acre Unit Lot
Maximum Special 

Tax Rate Grand Total

055-067-011-000 Residential Lot 0.34 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-067-012-000 Residential Lot 0.33 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-068-001-000 Residential Lot 0.45 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-068-002-000 Residential Lot 0.45 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-068-003-000 Residential Lot 0.43 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-068-004-000 Residential Lot 0.34 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-068-005-000 Residential Lot 0.38 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-068-006-000 Residential Lot 0.37 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-068-007-000 Residential Lot 0.37 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-068-008-000 Residential Lot 0.38 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-068-009-000 Residential Lot 0.34 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-068-010-000 Residential Lot 0.47 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-068-011-000 Residential Lot 0.50 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-068-012-000 Residential Lot 0.58 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-069-001-000 Residential Lot 0.65 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-069-002-000 Residential Lot 0.50 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-069-003-000 Residential Lot 0.46 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-069-004-000 Residential Lot 0.40 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-069-005-000 Residential Lot 0.43 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-069-006-000 Residential Lot 0.39 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-069-007-000 Residential Lot 0.33 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-069-008-000 Residential Lot 0.35 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-069-009-000 Residential Lot 0.33 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-069-011-000 Residential Lot 0.45 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-069-012-000 Residential Lot 0.40 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-069-013-000 Residential Lot 0.41 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-069-014-000 Residential Lot 0.41 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-069-015-000 Residential Lot 0.41 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-069-016-000 Residential Lot 0.44 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-069-017-000 Residential Lot 0.46 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-069-018-000 Residential Lot 0.43 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-070-001-000 Residential Lot 0.08 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-070-002-000 Residential Lot 0.08 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-070-003-000 Residential Lot 0.09 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-070-004-000 Residential Lot 0.09 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-070-005-000 Residential Lot 0.10 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-070-006-000 Residential Lot 0.11 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-070-007-000 Residential Lot 0.15 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-070-008-000 Residential Lot 0.13 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-070-009-000 Residential Lot 0.12 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-070-010-000 Residential Lot 0.11 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 6 of 15 10/07/2022 11:54:11AM



Copper Valley Community Services District
Copper Valley CSD Measure A Special Tax

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

Account ID Property Type Acre Unit Lot
Maximum Special 

Tax Rate Grand Total

055-071-001-000 Residential Lot 0.10 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-071-002-000 Residential Lot 0.13 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-071-003-000 Residential Lot 0.12 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-071-004-000 Residential Lot 0.08 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-071-005-000 Residential Lot 0.08 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-071-006-000 Residential Lot 0.10 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-071-007-000 Residential Lot 0.15 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-072-001-000 Residential Lot 0.33 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-072-002-000 Residential Lot 0.35 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-072-003-000 Residential Lot 0.49 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-072-004-000 Residential Lot 0.31 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-072-005-000 Residential Lot 0.37 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-072-006-000 Residential Lot 0.46 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-073-001-000 Residential Lot 0.41 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-073-002-000 Residential Lot 0.33 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-073-005-000 Residential Lot 0.36 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-073-006-000 Residential Lot 0.58 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-073-009-000 Residential Lot 0.35 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-074-001-000 Residential Lot 0.48 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-074-002-000 Residential Lot 0.59 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-074-003-000 Residential Lot 0.66 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-074-004-000 Residential Lot 0.97 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-074-005-000 Residential Lot 1.01 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-074-006-000 Residential Lot 0.51 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-074-007-000 Residential Lot 0.70 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-074-008-000 Residential Lot 0.86 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-074-009-000 Residential Lot 0.72 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-074-010-000 Residential Lot 0.72 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-074-011-000 Residential Lot 0.47 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-074-012-000 Residential Lot 0.53 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-075-001-000 Residential Lot 0.25 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-075-002-000 Residential Lot 0.28 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-075-003-000 Residential Lot 0.30 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-075-004-000 Residential Lot 0.26 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-075-005-000 Residential Lot 0.30 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-075-006-000 Residential Lot 0.22 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-075-007-000 Residential Lot 0.22 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-075-008-000 Residential Lot 0.32 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-075-009-000 Residential Lot 0.24 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-075-010-000 Residential Lot 0.23 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-075-011-000 Residential Lot 0.24 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 7 of 15 10/07/2022 11:54:11AM



Copper Valley Community Services District
Copper Valley CSD Measure A Special Tax

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

Account ID Property Type Acre Unit Lot
Maximum Special 

Tax Rate Grand Total

055-075-012-000 Residential Lot 0.23 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-075-013-000 Residential Lot 0.22 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-075-014-000 Residential Lot 0.19 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-075-015-000 Residential Lot 0.20 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-075-016-000 Residential Lot 0.20 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-075-017-000 Residential Lot 0.19 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-075-018-000 Residential Lot 0.30 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-076-001-000 Residential Lot 0.23 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-076-002-000 Residential Lot 0.27 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-076-003-000 Residential Lot 0.26 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-076-004-000 Residential Lot 0.24 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-076-005-000 Residential Lot 0.24 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-076-006-000 Residential Lot 0.22 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-076-007-000 Residential Lot 0.21 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-076-008-000 Residential Lot 0.21 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-076-009-000 Residential Lot 0.21 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-076-010-000 Residential Lot 0.21 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-076-011-000 Residential Lot 0.22 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-076-012-000 Residential Lot 0.22 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-076-013-000 Residential Lot 0.21 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-076-014-000 Residential Lot 0.20 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-076-015-000 Residential Lot 0.19 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-076-016-000 Residential Lot 0.21 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-076-017-000 Residential Lot 0.20 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-076-018-000 Residential Lot 0.21 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-076-019-000 Residential Lot 0.20 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-076-020-000 Residential Lot 0.20 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-076-021-000 Residential Lot 0.20 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-077-001-000 Residential Lot 0.29 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-077-002-000 Residential Lot 0.34 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-077-005-000 Residential Lot 0.48 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-077-006-000 Residential Lot 0.59 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-077-007-000 Residential Lot 0.27 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-077-008-000 Residential Lot 0.23 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-077-009-000 Residential Lot 0.29 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-077-010-000
Sports Club 
Property 3.15 0.00 0 749.98 2,362.44

055-078-001-000 Residential Lot 0.93 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-078-002-000 Residential Lot 0.85 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-078-003-000 Residential Lot 0.99 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-078-004-000 Residential Lot 1.00 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-078-005-000 Residential Lot 1.02 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 8 of 15 10/07/2022 11:54:11AM



Copper Valley Community Services District
Copper Valley CSD Measure A Special Tax

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

Account ID Property Type Acre Unit Lot
Maximum Special 

Tax Rate Grand Total

055-078-006-000 Residential Lot 0.98 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-078-007-000 Residential Lot 1.17 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-078-008-000 Residential Lot 1.19 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-078-009-000 Residential Lot 1.12 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-078-010-000 Residential Lot 1.03 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-078-011-000 Residential Lot 0.98 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-078-012-000 Residential Lot 1.03 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-078-013-000 Residential Lot 1.07 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-078-014-000 Residential Lot 0.83 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-078-015-000 Residential Lot 1.06 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-078-016-000 Residential Lot 0.91 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-078-017-000 Residential Lot 0.94 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-079-001-000 Residential Lot 0.17 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-079-002-000 Residential Lot 0.16 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-079-003-000 Residential Lot 0.18 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-079-004-000 Residential Lot 0.18 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-079-005-000 Residential Lot 0.22 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-079-006-000 Residential Lot 0.36 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-079-007-000 Residential Lot 0.21 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-079-008-000 Residential Lot 0.16 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-079-009-000 Residential Lot 0.14 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-079-010-000 Residential Lot 0.14 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-079-011-000 Residential Lot 0.21 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-079-012-000 Residential Lot 0.14 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-079-013-000 Residential Lot 0.14 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-079-014-000 Residential Lot 0.22 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-079-015-000 Residential Lot 0.14 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-079-016-000 Residential Lot 0.14 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-079-017-000 Residential Lot 0.20 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-079-018-000 Residential Lot 0.17 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-079-019-000 Residential Lot 0.15 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-079-020-000 Residential Lot 0.14 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-079-021-000 Residential Lot 0.17 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-081-001-000 Residential Lot 0.39 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-081-002-000 Residential Lot 0.26 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-081-003-000 Residential Lot 0.39 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-081-004-000 Residential Lot 0.37 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-081-005-000 Residential Lot 0.34 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-081-006-000 Residential Lot 0.29 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-081-007-000 Residential Lot 0.37 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-081-008-000 Residential Lot 0.37 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 9 of 15 10/07/2022 11:54:11AM



Copper Valley Community Services District
Copper Valley CSD Measure A Special Tax

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

Account ID Property Type Acre Unit Lot
Maximum Special 

Tax Rate Grand Total

055-081-009-000 Residential Lot 0.33 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-081-010-000 Residential Lot 0.27 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-081-011-000 Residential Lot 0.26 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-081-012-000 Residential Lot 0.23 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-081-013-000 Residential Lot 0.21 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-081-014-000 Residential Lot 0.21 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-081-015-000 Residential Lot 0.27 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-081-016-000 Residential Lot 0.31 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-081-017-000 Residential Lot 0.30 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-081-018-000 Residential Lot 0.28 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-082-001-000 Residential Lot 0.45 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-082-002-000 Residential Lot 0.39 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-082-003-000 Residential Lot 0.59 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-082-004-000 Residential Lot 0.74 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-082-005-000 Residential Lot 1.02 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-082-006-000 Residential Lot 0.70 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-082-007-000 Residential Lot 0.59 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-082-008-000 Residential Lot 0.62 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-083-001-000 Residential Lot 0.39 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-083-002-000 Residential Lot 0.42 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-083-003-000 Residential Lot 0.46 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-083-004-000 Residential Lot 0.64 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-083-005-000 Residential Lot 0.50 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-083-006-000 Residential Lot 0.34 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-083-008-000 Residential Lot 0.53 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-083-009-000 Residential Lot 0.58 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-083-010-000 Residential Lot 0.59 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-083-013-000 Residential Lot 0.53 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-083-014-000 Residential Lot 0.58 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-083-015-000 Residential Lot 0.56 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-083-016-000 Residential Lot 0.43 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-083-017-000 Residential Lot 0.37 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-083-018-000 Residential Lot 0.42 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-083-019-000 Residential Lot 0.48 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-083-020-000 Residential Lot 0.44 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-083-021-000 Residential Lot 0.48 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-083-022-000 Residential Lot 0.49 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-083-023-000 Residential Lot 0.40 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-083-026-000 Residential Lot 0.45 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-084-001-000 Residential Lot 0.44 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-084-002-000 Residential Lot 0.43 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 10 of 15 10/07/2022 11:54:11AM



Copper Valley Community Services District
Copper Valley CSD Measure A Special Tax

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

Account ID Property Type Acre Unit Lot
Maximum Special 

Tax Rate Grand Total

055-084-003-000 Residential Lot 0.40 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-084-004-000 Residential Lot 0.39 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-084-005-000 Residential Lot 0.45 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-084-006-000 Residential Lot 0.67 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-084-007-000 Residential Lot 0.95 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-084-008-000 Residential Lot 0.49 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-084-009-000 Residential Lot 0.86 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-084-011-000 Residential Lot 0.43 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-084-012-000 Residential Lot 0.49 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-084-013-000 Residential Lot 0.53 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-084-014-000 Residential Lot 0.39 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-084-015-000 Residential Lot 0.33 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-084-016-000 Residential Lot 0.40 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-084-017-000 Residential Lot 0.41 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-084-018-000 Residential Lot 0.36 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-084-019-000 Residential Lot 0.37 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-084-022-000 Residential Lot 1.01 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-084-023-000 Residential Lot 0.40 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-084-024-000 Residential Lot 0.41 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-084-025-000 Residential Lot 0.42 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-084-026-000 Residential Lot 0.37 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-084-027-000 Residential Lot 0.38 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-084-028-000 Residential Lot 0.51 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-085-001-000 Residential Lot 0.36 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-085-002-000 Residential Lot 0.32 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-085-003-000 Residential Lot 0.40 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-085-004-000 Residential Lot 0.33 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-085-005-000 Residential Lot 0.29 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-085-006-000 Residential Lot 0.26 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-085-007-000 Residential Lot 0.29 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-085-008-000 Residential Lot 0.27 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-085-009-000 Residential Lot 0.24 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-085-010-000 Residential Lot 0.31 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-085-011-000 Residential Lot 0.25 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-085-012-000 Residential Lot 0.26 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-085-013-000 Residential Lot 0.24 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-085-014-000 Residential Lot 0.24 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-085-015-000 Residential Lot 0.22 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-085-018-000 Residential Lot 0.25 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-085-019-000 Residential Lot 0.25 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-085-020-000 Residential Lot 0.25 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 11 of 15 10/07/2022 11:54:11AM



Copper Valley Community Services District
Copper Valley CSD Measure A Special Tax

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

Account ID Property Type Acre Unit Lot
Maximum Special 

Tax Rate Grand Total

055-085-021-000 Residential Lot 0.23 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-085-022-000 Residential Lot 0.23 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-085-023-000 Residential Lot 0.23 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-086-001-000 Residential Lot 0.24 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-086-002-000 Residential Lot 0.31 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-086-003-000 Residential Lot 0.32 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-086-004-000 Residential Lot 0.30 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-086-005-000 Residential Lot 0.29 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-086-006-000 Residential Lot 0.27 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-086-007-000 Residential Lot 0.23 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-086-008-000 Residential Lot 0.23 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-086-009-000 Residential Lot 0.25 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-086-010-000 Residential Lot 0.23 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-086-011-000 Residential Lot 0.25 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-086-012-000 Residential Lot 0.23 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-086-013-000 Residential Lot 0.25 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-086-014-000 Residential Lot 0.23 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-086-015-000 Residential Lot 0.24 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-086-016-000 Residential Lot 0.29 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-086-017-000 Residential Lot 0.31 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-086-018-000 Residential Lot 0.30 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-086-019-000 Residential Lot 0.31 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-086-020-000 Residential Lot 0.29 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-086-021-000 Residential Lot 0.28 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-087-001-000 Residential Lot 0.57 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-087-003-000 Residential Lot 0.70 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-087-004-000 Residential Lot 0.53 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-087-005-000 Residential Lot 0.51 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-087-006-000 Residential Lot 0.43 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-087-007-000 Residential Lot 0.47 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-087-008-000 Residential Lot 0.43 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-088-001-000 Residential Lot 1.10 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-088-002-000 Residential Lot 2.51 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-088-003-000 Residential Lot 0.53 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-088-004-000 Residential Lot 0.61 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-088-005-000 Residential Lot 0.57 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-088-006-000 Residential Lot 0.61 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-088-007-000 Residential Lot 0.54 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-088-008-000 Residential Lot 0.57 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-088-009-000 Residential Lot 0.46 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-088-010-000 Residential Lot 0.50 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 12 of 15 10/07/2022 11:54:11AM



Copper Valley Community Services District
Copper Valley CSD Measure A Special Tax

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

Account ID Property Type Acre Unit Lot
Maximum Special 

Tax Rate Grand Total

055-088-011-000 Residential Lot 0.46 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-088-012-000 Residential Lot 0.47 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-088-013-000 Residential Lot 0.54 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-088-015-000 Residential Lot 1.36 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-089-001-000 Residential Lot 0.88 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-089-002-000 Residential Lot 0.82 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-089-003-000 Residential Lot 0.74 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-089-004-000 Residential Lot 0.74 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-089-005-000 Residential Lot 0.75 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-089-006-000 Residential Lot 0.66 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-089-007-000 Residential Lot 0.74 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-089-008-000 Residential Lot 0.75 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-089-009-000 Residential Lot 0.65 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-089-010-000 Residential Lot 1.62 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-089-012-000 Residential Lot 0.78 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-089-013-000 Residential Lot 0.72 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-089-014-000 Residential Lot 0.70 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-089-015-000 Residential Lot 0.68 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-089-016-000 Residential Lot 0.64 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-090-001-000 Residential Lot 0.64 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-090-002-000 Residential Lot 0.58 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-090-003-000 Residential Lot 0.66 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-090-004-000 Residential Lot 0.50 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-090-005-000 Residential Lot 0.55 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-090-006-000 Residential Lot 0.95 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-090-007-000 Residential Lot 1.30 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-090-008-000 Residential Lot 1.40 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-090-009-000 Residential Lot 1.44 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-090-010-000 Residential Lot 1.71 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-090-011-000 Residential Lot 0.89 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-090-012-000 Residential Lot 0.84 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-091-002-000 Residential Lot 0.36 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-091-003-000 Residential Lot 0.38 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-091-004-000 Residential Lot 0.40 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-091-005-000 Residential Lot 0.43 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-091-006-000 Residential Lot 0.39 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-091-007-000 Residential Lot 0.52 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-091-008-000 Residential Lot 0.36 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-091-009-000 Residential Lot 0.40 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-091-010-000 Residential Lot 0.35 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-091-011-000 Residential Lot 0.34 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 13 of 15 10/07/2022 11:54:11AM



Copper Valley Community Services District
Copper Valley CSD Measure A Special Tax

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

Account ID Property Type Acre Unit Lot
Maximum Special 

Tax Rate Grand Total

055-091-012-000 Residential Lot 0.32 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-091-013-000 Residential Lot 0.36 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-092-001-000 Residential Lot 0.39 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-092-002-000 Residential Lot 0.36 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-092-003-000 Residential Lot 0.33 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-092-004-000 Residential Lot 0.33 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-092-005-000 Residential Lot 0.40 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-092-006-000 Residential Lot 0.45 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-092-007-000 Residential Lot 0.28 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-092-008-000 Residential Lot 0.45 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-092-009-000 Residential Lot 0.69 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-092-011-000 Residential Lot 0.46 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-092-012-000 Residential Lot 0.28 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-092-013-000 Residential Lot 0.56 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-092-014-000 Residential Lot 0.43 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-092-015-000 Residential Lot 0.44 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-092-016-000 Residential Lot 0.34 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-092-017-000 Residential Lot 0.40 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-092-018-000 Residential Lot 0.40 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-092-019-000 Residential Lot 0.40 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-092-020-000 Residential Lot 0.40 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-092-021-000 Residential Lot 0.41 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-092-022-000 Residential Lot 0.40 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-092-023-000 Residential Lot 0.36 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-092-024-000 Residential Lot 0.31 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-093-001-000 Residential Lot 0.39 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-093-002-000 Residential Lot 0.43 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-093-003-000 Residential Lot 0.51 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-093-004-000 Residential Lot 0.52 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-093-005-000 Residential Lot 0.38 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-093-006-000 Residential Lot 0.37 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-093-007-000 Residential Lot 0.34 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-093-008-000 Residential Lot 0.37 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-093-009-000 Residential Lot 0.35 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-093-010-000 Residential Lot 0.31 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-093-011-000 Residential Lot 0.33 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-093-012-000 Residential Lot 0.36 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-093-013-000 Residential Lot 0.36 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-093-014-000 Residential Lot 0.46 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-093-015-000 Residential Lot 0.37 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-093-016-000 Residential Lot 0.30 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 14 of 15 10/07/2022 11:54:11AM



Copper Valley Community Services District
Copper Valley CSD Measure A Special Tax

Final Billing Detail Report for Fiscal Year 2022/23

Account ID Property Type Acre Unit Lot
Maximum Special 

Tax Rate Grand Total

055-093-017-000 Residential Lot 0.24 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-093-018-000 Residential Lot 0.28 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-093-020-000 Residential Lot 0.40 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

055-093-021-000 Residential Lot 0.43 0.00 1 1,995.71 1,995.70

705.53 1.00 560 $1,202,465.50 $1,419,161.86573 Accounts

705.53 1.00 560 $1,202,465.50 $1,419,161.86573 Total Accounts

Slight variances may occur due to rounding

Copyright © 2013 by NBS Page 15 of 15 10/07/2022 11:54:11AM



 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 
TO:  CVCSD Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Peter Kampa, General Manager 
 
DATE: December 20, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Item 7g) Adoption of a Resolution Establishing an Account with the 

California Class Joint Powers Authority Investment Pool 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Staff recommends the following action: 
I move to approve a Resolution establishing an account with the California Class Joint Powers 
Authority Investment Pool and to authorize the General Manager to sign related documents. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Currently, District funds that are not needed to sustain ongoing operational needs have been 
invested in the state’s Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF). The interest earned on these 
invested funds has steadily declined over the last several years as a result of the ongoing decline 
in rates that are occurring with LAIF. 
 
Staff met with CSDA Finance and Administration Director Rick Wood to discuss the newly 
created California Class Joint Powers Authority Investment Pool in an effort to ascertain whether 
or not this would be an ideal alternative investment option for District funds. Staff has come to 
the conclusion that it would be in the District’s best interest to establish an account with the CA 
Class Investment Pool as the current return rate is at 4%, whereas LAIF is at 1.35%. There is 
more flexibility with the CA Class Investment Pool that is not offered with LAIF such as the 
ability to have multiple subaccounts if needed, an option not available through LAIF. The 
process for transferring funds is much like LAIF with a requirement of notification the previous 
day by 11am.  
 
At this time, staff is recommending that the Board authorize the creation of an investment 
account with CA Class Investment Pool to allow more investment opportunities for District 
funds. The CA Class Investment Pool meets the safety, liquidity and return requirements of our 
investment policy.   
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT 
Potential for significantly increased interest earned on invested funds. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
1. CA Class Handouts 
2. CA Class Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement 



Endorsed by Cal Cit ies 
and CSDA

Preservat ion of 
principal and access to 
liquidity

Managed to generate a 
competit ive daily yield

Securit ies marked-to- 
market daily 

Prime fund for agency 
operat ing dollars and 
Enhanced Cash fund for 
reserves

Same-day liquidity for 
Prime fund

Ratings of 'AAAm' & 
'AAAf/S1'

Many factors affect performance including changes in market condit ions and interest rates and in response to other economic, polit ical, or financial developments. Investment involves 
risk including the possible loss of principal. No assurance can be given that the performance object ives of a given strategy will be achieved. Past performance is no guarantee of future 
results. Any financial and/or investment decision may incur losses. California CLASS is rated 'AAAm' by S&P Global Ratings. A ?AAAm? rat ing by S&P Global Ratings is obtained after 
S&P evaluates a number of factors including credit  quality, market price exposure, and management. For a full descript ion on rat ing methodology, please visit  www.spglobal.com. 
California CLASS Enhanced Cash is rated 'AAAf/S1' by FitchRatings. The ?AAAf? rat ing is Fitch?s opinion on the overall credit  profile within a fixed-income fund/portfolio and indicates the 
highest underlying credit  quality of the pool?s investments. The ?S1? volat ility rat ing is Fitch?s opinion on the relat ive sensit ivity of a portfolio?s total return and/or net asset value to 
assumed changes in credit  spreads and interest rates. The ?S1? volat ility rat ing indicates that the fund possesses a low sensit ivity to market risks. For a full descript ion on rat ing 
methodology, please visit  www.fitchrat ings.com. Ratings are subject to change and do not remove credit  risk. More information to come. 

Next-day liquidity for 
Enhanced Cash fund 

No minimum balance 
requirements nor 
maximum contribut ions

A New Joint Powers 
Authority Investment Pool 

for California Public 
Agencies

Learn more about  invest ing for California public agencies, and contact  us today.

Bob Shull 
Director, Investment Services 
bob.shull@californiaclass.com
(213) 378-2070

Laura Glenn, CFA®

Senior Director, Investment Services 
laura.glenn@californiaclass.com 
(404) 822-8287

Brent  Turner
Regional Director of Strategy   
brent.turner@californiaclass.com 
(303) 999-8190

Rodrigo Bet t ini
Director, Investment Services 
rodrigo.bett ini@californiaclass.com
(813) 820-0703

www.californiaclass.com

Diversify and St rengthen Your Public Funds Investment  Program

ENDORSED BY 

http://www.spglobal.com/
http://www.fitchratings.com/
mailto:brent.turner@colotrust.com
mailto:brent.turner@colotrust.com


Par t icipant s 
benefit  from t he following:

- Same-day availability of funds in 
Prime Fund (11:00 a.m. PT cut-off)

- Deposits by wire or ACH 

- Ratings of 'AAAm' & 'AAAf/S1'

- Prime fund transacts at stable NAV

- Portfolio securit ies 
marked-to-market daily
 

- Secure online access for transact ions 
and account statements

- No withdrawal not ices for Prime Fund

- Part icipant-to-Part icipant 
transact ions

- Interest accrues daily and pays 
monthly

- No maximum contribut ions

- No minimum balance requirements

- No transact ion fees*

- Annual audit  conducted by 
independent audit ing firm**   

- Dedicated client service 
representat ives available via phone 
or email on any business day

*You may incur fees associated with wires and/or ACH 
transact ions by your bank, but there will be no transact ion 
fees charged from California CLASS for such transact ions. 
**External audits may not catch all instances of accounting 
errors and do not provide an absolute guarantee of 
accuracy.

California Cooperat ive Liquid Assets Securit ies System 

What  is California CLASS?
California Cooperat ive Liquid Assets Securit ies System (California 
CLASS) is a joint exercise of powers ent ity authorized under 
Sect ion 6509.7, California Government Code. California CLASS is 
a pooled investment opt ion that was created via a joint exercise of 
powers agreement by and among  California public agencies. 
California CLASS offers public agencies a convenient method for 
invest ing in highly liquid, investment-grade securit ies carefully 
selected to opt imize interest earnings while maximizing safety 
and liquidity. The California CLASS Prime and Enhanced Cash 
funds offer public agencies the opportunity to strengthen and 
diversify their cash management programs in accordance with the 
safety, liquidity, and yield hierarchy that provides the framework 
for the investment of public funds.

How is it  governed and managed?
California CLASS is overseen and governed by a Board of 
Trustees. The Board is made up of public agency finance 
professionals who part icipate in California CLASS and are 
members of the Joint Powers Authority (JPA). The Board of 
Trustees has entered into an Investment Advisor and 
Administrator Agreement with Public Trust Advisors, LLC. Public 
Trust is responsible to the Board for all program investment and 
administrat ive act ivit ies as well as many of the services provided 
on behalf of the Part icipants.

How can we part icipate?
Enrolling in California CLASS is simple. Public agencies may 
become Part icipants simply by filling out the Part icipant 
Registrat ion Form that can be found in the document center on 
the California CLASS website. Public agencies may submit the 
completed registrat ion packet to California CLASS Client Services 
for processing at clientservices@californiaclass.com. To obtain 
account forms and fund documents, visit  
www.californiaclass.com/document-center/ .

T (877) 930-5213  | F (877) 930-5241 | www.californiaclass.com | clientservices@californiaclass.com  

Endorsed By:

www.calcit ies.org www.csda.net

https://www.flclass.com/join-flclass
https://www.flclass.com/join-flclass
http://www.colotrust.com
mailto:clientservices@colotrust.com
mailto:clientservices@colotrust.com


What  are the object ives of California CLASS?

Have Quest ions? Contact us or visit  www.californiaclass.com for more information.

Safety
The primary investment object ive of the California 
CLASS Prime fund is preservat ion of principal. Both 
California CLASS portfolios are managed by a team of 
investment professionals who are solely focused on the 
management of public funds nat ionwide. The custodian 
for California CLASS is U.S. Bank, N.A.

Liquidity
When you invest in the California CLASS Prime fund, 
you have access to your funds on any business day. You 
must not ify California CLASS of your funds transact ion 
requests by 11:00 a.m. PT via the internet or phone. 
There are no withdrawal not ices for the daily-liquid 
California CLASS Prime fund. Enhanced Cash is a 
variable NAV fund that provides next-day liquidity and a 
one-day not ificat ion of withdrawal. 

Compet it ive Returns

California CLASS strives to provide competit ive returns 
while adhering to the object ives of safety and liquidity. 
Part icipants benefit  from the  investment expert ise and 
inst itut ional knowledge provided by the team of Public 
Trust professionals. Portfolio performance is 
strengthened by the extensive knowledge of California 
public agency cash flows that the Public Trust team 
possesses.

Ease of Use
To make cash management streamlined and efficient, 
California CLASS includes many features that make it  
easy to access account information and simplify record 
keeping. Part icipants can transact on any business day 
using the California CLASS phone number (877) 
930-5213, fax number (877) 930-5214, email 
clientservices@californiaclass.com or via the California 
CLASS Online Transact ion Portal at 
www.californiaclass.com. 

Flexibility
You may establish mult iple California CLASS 
subaccounts. You will receive comprehensive monthly 
statements that show all of your transact ion act ivity, 
interest accruals, and rate summaries. These 
statements have been specifically designed to facilitate 
public sector fund accounting and to establish a clear 
accounting and audit  t rail for your records.

Legality
California CLASS only invests in securit ies permitted by 
California State Code Sect ion 53601; permitted 
investments are further restricted to those approved by 
the Board of Trustees as set forth in the California 
CLASS Investment Policies.   

Any financial and/or investment decision should be made only after considerable research, considerat ion, and involvement with an experienced professional engaged for the specific purpose. Past  
performance is not  an indicat ion of fut ure performance. Any f inancial and/or invest ment  decision may incur losses. Please see the Information Statement for further details on the fee calculat ion 
and other key aspects about California CLASS. California CLASS Prime is rated 'AAAm' by S&P Global Ratings. A ?AAAm? rat ing by S&P Global Ratings is obtained after S&P evaluates a number of 
factors including credit  quality, market price exposure, and management. For a full descript ion on rat ing methodology, please visit  www.spglobal.com. California CLASS Enhanced Cash is rated by 
'AAAf/S1' by FitchRatings. The ?AAAf? rat ing is Fitch?s opinion on the overall credit  profile within a fixed-income fund/portfolio and indicates the highest underlying credit  quality of the pool?s 
investments. The ?S1? volat ility rat ing is Fitch?s opinion on the relat ive sensit ivity of a portfolio?s total return and/or net asset value to assumed changes in credit  spreads and interest rates. The ?S1? 
volat ility rat ing indicates that the fund possesses a low sensit ivity to market risks. For a full descript ion on rat ing methodology, please visit  www.fitchrat ings.com. Ratings are subject to change and do 
not remove credit  risk. 

T (877) 930-5213  | F (877) 930-5241 | www.californiaclass.com | clientservices@californiaclass.com  

Bob Shull 
Director, Investment Services 
bob.shull@californiaclass.com
(213) 378-2070

Laura Glenn, CFA® 
Senior Director, Investment Services 
laura.glenn@californiaclass.com 
(404) 822-8287

Brent  Turner
Regional Director of Strategy   
brent.turner@californiaclass.com 
(303) 999-8190

Rodrigo Bet t ini
Director, Investment Services 
rodrigo.bett ini@californiaclass.com
(813) 820-0703

http://www.colotrust.com
http://www.colotrust.com
http://www.wyomingclass.com
http://www.wyomingclass.com
http://www.wyomingclass.com
http://www.spglobal.com/
http://www.fitchratings.com/
http://www.colotrust.com
mailto:clientservices@colotrust.com
mailto:clientservices@colotrust.com
mailto:brent.turner@colotrust.com
mailto:brent.turner@colotrust.com


A JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY INVESTMENT POOL

California CLASS provides 
Par t icipant s t he following benefit s:

Port folio Type Prime-style fund Enhanced cash 

Purpose Operat ing Funds Strategic Reserves

Rat ing 'AAAm' 'AAAf/S1'

Min/ Max 
Investment  None None 

Withdrawals Unlimited Unlimited 

Investment  Horizon Day-to-Day 12-18 Months

Liquidity Same-Day Next-Day

WAM ?60 days 90-200 days 

Net  Asset  Value 
(NAV)

Stable $1.00
 per share  

Variable $10.00 
per share 

Client-First & User-Friendly Cash Management Solut ions Designed 
for Public Agencies of All Sizes 

Prime  Enhanced Cash Fund Opt ion

Many factors affect performance including changes in market condit ions and interest rates and in response to other economic, polit ical, or financial developments. Investment involves risk including the possible loss 
of principal. No assurance can be given that the performance object ives of a given strategy will be achieved. Past performance is no guarantee of future results. Any financial and/or investment decision may incur 
losses. California CLASS is rated 'AAAm' by S&P Global Ratings. A ?AAAm? rat ing by S&P Global Ratings is obtained after S&P evaluates a number of factors including credit  quality, market price exposure, and 
management. For a full descript ion on rat ing methodology, please visit  www.spglobal.com. California CLASS Enhanced Cash is rated 'AAAf/S1' by FitchRatings. The ?AAAf? rat ing is Fitch?s opinion on the overall credit  
profile within a fixed-income fund/portfolio and indicates the highest underlying credit  quality of the pool?s investments. The ?S1? volat ility rat ing is Fitch?s opinion on the relat ive sensit ivity of a portfolio?s total return 
and/or net asset value to assumed changes in credit  spreads and interest rates. The ?S1? volat ility rat ing indicates that the fund possesses a low sensit ivity to market risks. For a full descript ion on rat ing methodology, 
please visit  www.fitchrat ings.com. Ratings are subject to change and do not remove credit  risk.  

Robust and modern transact ion 
portal

Dedicated client service team equally 
committed to all public agencies 

Portfolios managed in accordance 
with California Government Code

Transparent governance by Board of 
Trustees 

Portfolios marked-to-market with
net asset value and yields posted to 
website daily

Learn more about  building an opt imal liquidity port folio for your public agency; contact  us today.

Bob Shull 
Director, Investment Services 
bob.shull@californiaclass.com
(213) 378-2070

Laura Glenn, CFA® 
Senior Director, Investment Services 
laura.glenn@californiaclass.com 
(404) 822-8287

Brent  Turner
Regional Director of Strategy   
brent.turner@californiaclass.com 
(303) 999-8190

Rodrigo Bet t ini
Director, Investment Services 
rodrigo.bett ini@californiaclass.com
(813) 820-0703

www.californiaclass.com

http://www.spglobal.com/
http://www.fitchratings.com/
mailto:brent.turner@colotrust.com
mailto:brent.turner@colotrust.com

	December  20, 2022 Meeting Agenda
	Item 6A November 2020 Treasures Report
	Item 6B November 15, 2022  Meeting Minutes
	Item 7b, Encroachment Ordinance Revision
	Item 7b, Encroachment Ordinance Staff Report
	BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	BACKGROUND


	CVCSD Encroachment Ordinance revised
	Item 7a Ordinance Resolution.pdf
	RESOLUTION NO.  2022
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT that the District does hereby adopt Ordinance 2022-01, Prohibiting Unpermitted Encroachment on District Maintained Roads, Property, and Infrastru...
	CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY



	Item 7c, Streamline Website Staff Report
	BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	BACKGROUND


	Item 7F Special Tax Report
	Item 7g, California Class Investment
	BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL
	2. CA Class Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement

	Class.pdf
	CACLASS_Overview_2022_06_30
	06.22 - California CLASS Ad - Version 2 8.5x11" - Untitled Page
	Page 1


	CACLASS_Feat_Ben_2022_06_30
	06.22 - California CLASS Features and Benefits 
	Page 1
	Page 2


	CACLASS_Overview_Side_by_Side_2022_06_30
	06.22 - California CLASS Ad 8.5x11 - Untitled Page
	Page 1




	Item 7c, Streamline Website Staff Report.pdf
	BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL
	RECOMMENDED ACTION
	BACKGROUND





